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Gibson-Glass; Mary

From: Gibson-Glass, Mary -

Sent: : Tuesday, December 18, 2001 3:47 PM
To: Rep.Ainsworth

Subject: RE: Forestry Legislation Drafting Request

I have taken a look at this and will need to speak to DNR concerning this request. Do you have the name of someone
over there who could answer my questions concerning current law?

Thanks so much.

Mary Gibson-Glass

Senior Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
608 267 3215

From: Rep.Ainsworth
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2001 9:43 AM
To: .Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: Forestry Legislation Drafting Request

Mary --

The Department of Natural Resources has requested that John draft a “Forestry Administrative Streamlining blll" |
that contains 3 components:

1. Managed Forest Law Counter-Signature Requirement - The DNR would like Section 77.18 of the Statutes created
to read: "The signature of an official or an employee of the department of natural resources may be stamped, printed,
or otherwise reproduced on an order under this subchapter after the official or employee adopts the stamped, printed,
-or otherwise reproduced signature as his or her facsimile signature.” 152

2. e age gst La éwal orre ond Wwith th"Bther fmestw ey

3. (Zh/a:ge the deadhne for appllcatlon tothe Managed Forest Law program to December 31- tor_lhe,sueceedlng year
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signaturé\&\authorization requirements for orders under

Qs almy
prograniand modifications to ldeadline dates under the

ot oplamds—
mana‘ged forest lahd program. d weodlamd ol (aw)

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, @NR') administers the forest croplands program, the

- woodland tax law program, and the managed forest land program, which are similar

programs that exempt a landowner from payment of municipal property taxes on the

land in the program in exchange for the landowner’s payment of an acreage share, -
which is lower than the municipal property tax, and for the landowner’s compliance

with approved forestry and other conservation practices. In administering these

programs, DNR must record orders that designate or withdraw or declassify land .
from these programs with fthe registers of deedyin the counties in which the land

is located and must file a copy of orders withdrawing or declassifying flands from

- these programs with certain governmental agencies. Current law also requires,
unless different requirements apply, every instrument offered for recording in the

office of the register of deeds to bear all of the required signatures and to contain a

specified form of authentication.

For the managed forest land program, current law allows the order to be signed
by a facsimile signature of a DNR employee or official, and it exempts the order from
the authentication requirement for recording with the office of the register of deeds.
This bill creates the same procedure and exemption for orders signed by a DNR

employee or official under the forest croplands program and the woodland tax law
program. :

\
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The bill changes the date before which a petition to designate land under the
managed forest land program must be filed by a landowner who owns less than 1,000
acres in the state in order to receive a decision approving or disapproving the petition
by the following November 21. The bill moves the date up from January 31 to
December -

beffore which D st notify an owner of the

the Ma 1 before XWE tothe September 30 which 1is before the dat
ipon which the reneq:ia petition must be filed. ) ——

Forfurther 1nfo$mation see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be

printed as an appendix to this bill.

ke
The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

INS

SECTION 1. 77.18 of the statutes is created to read: ANL

77.18 Signatures. (1) The signature of an official or an employee of the
department of natural resources may be stamped, printed, or otherwise reproduced
on an order under this subchapter after the official or employee adopts the stamped,
printed, or otherwise reproduced signature as his or her facsimile signature.

(2) The signature or the facsimile signature under sub. (1) of an official or an

employee of the department of natural resources meas the requirements under s.
v’
706.05 (2) (a).
v

(3) The requirements of s. 706.05 (2) (b) do not apply to orders issued under this

subchapter.
v
SECTION 2. 77.82 (7) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
77.82 (7) (c) Except as provided in par. (d), if a petition is received on or before
January December 31 of any year from a petitioner who owns less than 1,000 acres

in this state or on or before March 31 of any year from any other petitioner, the
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department shall investigate and shall either approve the petition and issue the

order under sub. (8) or deny the petition on or before the following November 21.

History: 1985 a. 29; 1989 a. 31; 1993 a. 16, 131, 301, 491; I995 a. 27; 1997 a. 27, 35, 237.

SECTION 3. 77.82 (12) of the statutes is amended to read:

77.82 (12) RENEWAL. The departmént shall notify each owner of managed forest
land of the expiration date of an order no later than the January-31 September-‘ 30
preceding the expiration date on which a petition to renew the order must be filed.
The owner may petition the department for renewal of the order. The petition shall
be filed no later than the March-31 one day before the January 1 before the expiration
date and shall specify whether the owner wants the order renewed for 25 or 50 years.
The notice and hearing provisions under subs. (5) and (6) do not apply to a petitidn
under this subsection. The department may deny the petition only if the land fails
to meet the eligibility requirements under sub. (1), if the owner has failed to comply
with the management plaxb'gif there are delinquent taxes on the land. If the petition

is denied, the department shall state the reason for the denial in writing.

History: 1985 a. 29; 1989 a. 31; 1993 a. 16, 131, 301, 491; 1995 a. 27; 1997 a. 27, 35, 237.

ECTION 4. Initial applicability. ’
v’ v
(1) {§ The treatment of section 77.82 (7) (c) and (12) of the statutes first applies

to petitions that are submitted or filed on the effective date of this subsection.

(END)
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Under the managed forest @program, ordersl?}are for a of either 25(or
50 years. As the program is administered by DNR, an order generallj\expires on the
December 31 of the last year of the order. The bill changes the dgadline for a
landowner to file a petition to renew an order from the March 31 befare the order
expires to the December 31 before it expires. The bill also changesvthe\deadline for
DNR to notify a landowner of an upcoming expiration date for a managed forest land
order¥from the March 31 before the expiration date to the preceding September 30.
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2001 BILL

N

1 AN ACTtoa nd-77.82 (7) (c) and 77.82 (1:2); and to create 77.18 of the statutes;
2 relating to: signature and authorizatioin requirements for orders under the
3 | forest croplan p:rogra and modiﬁcations_ to certain
4 deadline dates under the managed fores!t land program. |

Analysis by the Legislativei Reference Bureau

' Under current law, the department of natural resources (DNR) administers the
@ forest croplandy programWwde&meyWa and the managed forest
land programgwhich are similar programs th:at exempt a landowner from payment
of municipal property taxes on the land in the program in exchange for the
landowner’s payment of an acreage share, |lwhich is lower than the municipal
property tax, and for the landowner’s compliance with approved forestry and other
conservation practices. In administering these programs, DNR must record orders
that designate or withdraw or declassify land from these programs with the registers
of deeds in the counties in which the land is located and must file a copy of orders
withdrawing or declassifying lands from these programs with certain governmental
agencies. Current law also requires, unless’ different requirements apply, every
instrument offered for recording in the office of the register of deeds to bear all of the
required signatures and to contain a specified form of authentication.
- For the managed forest land program, current law allows the order to be signed
by a facsimile signature of a DNR employee or|official, and it exempts the order from
the authentication requirement for recording with the office of the register of deeds.

This bill creates the same procedure and exemption for orders signed by a DNR
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employee or official under the forest croplands program Hyﬂ}cﬁe@dgd{aﬂd@:@lém

The bill changes the date before which a petition to designate land under the
managed forest land program must be filed by a landowner who owns less than 1,000
acres in the state in order to receive a decision approving or disapproving thé petition
by the following November 21. The bill moves the date up from January 31 to

December 31. M

Under the managed forest land program, orders are for a'tertn of either 25 years -
or 50 years. As the program is administered by DNR, an ofder generally expires on
the December 31 of the last year of the order. The bill hanges the deadline for a
landowner to file a petition to renew an order from thé March 31 before the order
expires to the December 31 before it expires. The bill also imposes an earlier deadline
for DNR to notify a landowner of an upcoming expiration date for a managed forest
land order by changing the deadline from the Iéateh|31 before the explratlon date
to the preceding September 30.

For further information see the state and local fiscal est1mate which w111 be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: ,

SEcTION 1. 77.18 of the statdtes is created to read:

77.18 Signatﬁres. 1) The signature of an official or an employee of the ”
department of natural resources may be stamped, printed, or otherw1se reproduced
on an ordev{ u%s subchapter after the ofﬁmal or employee adopts the stamped,
prlnted, or otherwise reproduced 51gnature as his or her facsimile 31gnature. n

- (2) The signature or the facsimile signature under sub. (1) of en official or an

employee of the department of natural resources meets the requirements ‘ubnder s
706.05 (2) (a). _

(8) The requirements of s. 706.05 (2) (b) do not apply to orders issued under this
subchapter.

SECTION 2. 77.82 (7) (c) of the statutes is amended to read: |

77.82 (7) (c) Except as'provided in par. (d), if a petition is receivedon or before

January December 31 of any year from a petitioner who owns less than 1,000 acres
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in this state or on or before March 31 of any year from any other petition'er, the
department shall investigate and‘ shall either approve the petition and issue the
order under sub. (8) or deny the petition on or before the following November 21.

SECTION 3. 77.82 (12) of the statutes is amended to read:

! 77.82(12) RENEWAL. The department shall notify each owner bf managed forest
land of the expiration date of an order no later than the January 31 September 30
preceding the expiration déte on which a petition to renew the order must be ﬁled.
The owner may petition the department for renewal of the order. The petition shall
be filed no later than the Mareh-31 one day before the January 1 before the expiration
date and shall specify whether the owner wants the order renewed for 25 or 50 years.
The notice and hearing provisiohs under subs. (5) and (6) do not apply to a petition
undér this subsection. The department may deny the petition only if the land fails
to méet the eligibility requirements under sub. (1), if the owner has failed to comply

‘with the management plan_; or if there are délinquent taxeé on the land. If the
petition is denied, the department shall state the reason for the denial in writing.

SECTION 4. Initial appiicability.
(1) The treatment of section 77.82 (7) (c) and (12) of the statutes first applies‘
to petitions that are submitted or filed on the effective date of this subsection.

(END)



